
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
840 West 11th Street 

Panama City, Florida 32401 
Telephone: (850) 248-8270 

Fax: (850) 248-8276 
 

May 2, 2024 
 

Prospective Respondents 
 
RE: Addendum #1 24-37 Bay County Sheriff’s Office Helicopter 
Facility.  
 
Please accept this as Addendum No. 1 for the above referenced 
solicitation. 
 
The following question have been received. The County’s answer follows 
in bold. 
 

1. Are there hardware sets available for this project?  There are 
remarks regarding alarms and delayed egress under door schedule 
remarks but there is no remark number on the door schedule. 
Remarks shown on plans does not apply.   

2. What is the wall panels type and thickness for building?  The 
Project building will be design and stamped by the Metal 
Building designer.  As long as it meets the wind requirement 
per ITB 24-37 and Scope of Work.  

3. What type of roof panels and thickness for building?  Designer 
decision as long as it meet requirement set forth in ITB 24-37 
and scope of work. 

4. What frame type is requested for this building?  Designer decision 
as long as it meet requirement set forth in ITB 24-37 and scope 
of work. 

5. Any specific color for the roof or wall panels?  White. 
 

6. Any specific warranty to be included as part of the building? Stand 
metal building warranty per the selected brand by bidder. 
 

7. What is the insulation R-Value of Roof and Wall?  Meet Code. 
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8. Please advise as to what type of hardware is being requested and if it will be alarmed 
and delayed egress. 

    

 
 

 New (2) doors to be metal 3’-0” x7”-0” doors, No lite package to with stand 
165 mph winds. 

 Hinges install and bid to be equal to or greater than Hager, ECBB1100  
 Doors to have silencers and be 16 GA 
 Front door Hager extra Heavy Duty Grade Entrance/Office Model 3450 
 Side door Hager model 4701-32D exit Device with other proper 

materials/hardware to operate properly 
 Any Notes referencing to Pre-Engineered Metal Building drawings, 

remember as per bid documents and Scope of Work the PEMB plans are 
being provided by the bidder.  Drawing must be Stamped Engineering plans. 

 
All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and submitting, 
with their bid, the addendum acknowledgement form included in the Bid package. 

 
Regards, 
 
Ken Longstreet 
Grant Procurement Administrator  
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